# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-909]

Certain Non-Volatile Memory Devices and Products Containing Same Commission Determination Not No Review an Initial Determination Granting an Unopposed Motion to Terminate the Investigation as to Respondent Tellabs, Inc. and for Leave to Amend the Complaint and Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade

Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 15) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting an unopposed motion (1) to terminate the investigation as to respondent Tellabs, Inc. of Naperville, Illinois and (2) for leave to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to substitute Tellabs Operations, Inc. and Tellabs North America, Inc. both of Naperville, Illinois for Tellabs, Inc.

# FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3042. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted Inv. No. 337—TA—909 on February 3, 2014, based on a complaint filed by Macronix International Co., Ltd. of Hsin-chu, Taiwan and Macronix America, Inc. of Milpitas, California (collectively, "Macronix"). 79 FR 6227—228 (Feb. 3, 2014). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the

importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain non-volatile memory devices and products containing the same by reason of infringement of various claims of United States Patent Nos. 6,552,360; 6,100,557; and 6,002,630. The notice of investigation named several respondents. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is a party to the investigation.

On July 25, 2014, Macronix and Tellabs, Inc. moved, unopposed, (1) to terminate the investigation as to Tellabs, Inc. and (2) for leave to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to substitute Tellabs Operations, Inc. and Tellabs North America, Inc. for Tellabs, Inc. The parties stated that the Commission investigative attorney and the other named respondents do not oppose the motion. No responses to the motion were filed.

On August 5, 2014, the ALJ issued the subject ID, granting the unopposed motion. The ALJ found that the motion to terminate Tellabs, Inc. complied with the requirements of Commission Rule 210.21(a) (19 CFR 210.21(a)) and that no extraordinary circumstances prohibited granting the motion. Regarding amending the complaint and notice of investigation, the ALJ found that, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.14(b) (19 CFR 210.14(b)), good cause existed to amend the complaint and notice of investigation. None of the parties petitioned for review of the ID.

The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission Issued: September 4, 2014.

### Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2014–21485 Filed 9–9–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-902]

Certain Windshield Wipers and Components Thereof Termination of Investigation Pursuant to a Settlement Agreement

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade

Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 24) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting a joint motion to terminate the above-referenced investigation pursuant to a settlement agreement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia Chen, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-4737. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on November 26, 2013, based on a complaint filed by Trico Products Corporation ("Trico") of Rochester Hills, Michigan, alleging violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,836,925 and 6,799,348. 78 FR 70575 (Nov. 26, 2013). The notice of investigation named the following respondents: Federal Mogul Corporation of Southfield, Michigan; and Federal Mogul S.A. of Aubange, Belgium (collectively, "Federal Mogul").

On July 29, 2014, Trico and Federal Mogul filed a joint motion to terminate the investigation in its entirety pursuant to a settlement agreement ("Settlement Agreement"). Public and confidential versions of the Settlement Agreement were attached to the motion. The motion also stated that there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or implied, between the parties concerning the subject matter of this investigation. On August 5, 2014, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response supporting the joint motion.

On August 6, 2014, the ÁLJ issued the subject ID granting the motion, finding that no extraordinary circumstances exist that would prevent the requested

termination from this investigation and that the motion fully complies with Commission Rule 210.21. The ALJ further found that termination of the investigation is in the public interest pursuant to Commission Rule 210.50(b)(2).

No petitions for review were filed. The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: September 4, 2014.

### Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2014–21484 Filed 9–9–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 332-549]

# Rice: Global Competitiveness of the U.S. Industry

**AGENCY:** United States International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Cancellation of hearing.

**SUMMARY:** The public hearing in this investigation scheduled for September 10, 2014, has been cancelled. The two interested parties that filed requests to appear at the hearing have withdrawn their requests to appear.

**DATES:** December 9, 2014: Deadline for filing all written submissions. April 14, 2015: Transmittal of Commission report to the Committee.

ADDRESSES: All Commission offices, including the Commission's hearing rooms, are located in the United States International Trade Commission Building, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC. All written submissions should be addressed to the Secretary, United States International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/edis.htm.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Project leader John Giamalva (202–205–3329 or john.giamalva@usitc.gov) or deputy project leader Marin Weaver (202–205–3461 or marin.weaver@usitc.gov) for information specific to this investigation. For information on the

legal aspects of this investigation, contact William Gearhart of the Commission's Office of the General Counsel (202-205-3091 or william.gearhart@usitc.gov). The media should contact Margaret O'Laughlin, Office of External Relations (202-205-1819 or margaret.olaughlin@usitc.gov). Hearing-impaired individuals may obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal at 202-205-1810. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000.

Background: The Commission published notice of institution of the investigation and the scheduling of a public hearing in the Federal Register of June 20, 2014 (79 FR 35381). Except for dates and instructions related to the hearing and hearing submissions, all other information in the June 20 notice remains the same, including with respect to the deadline for filing written submissions and the instructions relating to the filing of those submissions. The Commission instituted the investigation on June 17. 2014, under section 332(g) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1332(g)) following receipt on May 15, 2014, of a request from the Committee on Ways and Means of the House of Representatives.

By order of the Commission. Issued: September 4, 2014.

#### Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2014–21422 Filed 9–9–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

# Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

On September 3, 2014, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed consent decree with the United States District Court for the Northern District of California in the lawsuit entitled *United States* v. *Costco Wholesale Corporation*, Civil Action No. 3:14-cv-3989.

The United States filed this lawsuit under the Clean Air Act. The United States' complaint seeks injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the regulations governing the service and repair of commercial refrigeration appliances that use ozone-depleting refrigerant. The consent decree requires Costco Wholesale Corporation to perform injunctive relief and pay a \$335,000 civil penalty.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States* v. *Costco Wholesale Corporation*, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–09643. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@ usdoj.gov. Assistant Attorney General U.S. DOJ—ENRD P.O. Box 7611 Washington, DC 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, the consent decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\_Decrees.html. We will provide a paper copy of the consent decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$12.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

#### Maureen M. Katz,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014–21441 Filed 9–9–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

## Advisory Committee on Veterans' Employment, Training and Employer Outreach (ACVETEO): Meeting

**AGENCY:** Veterans' Employment and Training Service (VETS), Department of Labor.

**ACTION:** Notice of open meeting.

**SUMMARY:** This notice sets forth the schedule and proposed agenda of a forthcoming meeting of the ACVETEO. The ACVETEO will discuss the VETS core programs and services regarding efforts that assist veterans seeking